
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: Kandis Roland
Cc: Mandi Walker; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] State Com A 2 - 30-045-07401 - Cancel DHC application
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 11:57:05 AM

Downhole commingling application DHC-5208 which involves the commingling of pools within the
well bore of the State Com A #2 and is operated by Hilcorp Energy Company (372171) has been
withdrawn.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Kandis Roland <kroland@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 11:39 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] State Com A 2 - 30-045-07401 - Cancel DHC application
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Dean,
 
The subject RC wellbore prep was unsuccessful.  This well will be P&A’d.  Please cancel the DHC
permit that was filed 4/20/22 Action ID: 100230.
 
Thanks,
 
Kandis Roland
HILCORP ENERGY
San Juan East/South Regulatory
713.757.5246
kroland@hilcorp.com
 
 
 
 

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete
this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the
onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility
is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
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